
From: Mayfield, Charlotte 

Sent: Friday, December 14, 2018 11:50 AM 

To: Curtis, Shirley 

CC: Mack, Katy; Holmes, Janice 

Subject: FW: Single Source Approval - $261,384.00 - Lenco Armored Vehicles - Sheriff 

Attachments: ScaNovaCopy18120415360.pdf; 16018A Shelby Co SO TN BC G2 2DR.PDF; 

ScaNovaCopy18120415480.pdf; Mayor's Memo Lenco Armored Vehicles.pdf 

 

 
Good morning, 
 
Attached is the Mayors’ approval memo. 
 
Upon receipt of the signed Mayor’s memo, please prepare a resolution (in SIRE) and get on the Commission’s agenda. 
You will need a signed resolution before Purchasing can process/sign your PO.  
 
Please route to Purchasing your paper requisition, attaching this Purchasing approval email and your supporting 
documents, signed Mayor’s memo, and finally, signed resolution.  
 
 
 
Have a great day 

Charlotte Mayfield 
Administrative Service Specialist II 
Shelby County Purchasing Department 
160 North Main  9th Floor 
Memphis, TN 38103 
Office:  901-222-2261 
 

From: Holmes, Janice  
Sent: Tuesday, December 4, 2018 4:23 PM 
To: Curtis, Shirley <Shirley.Curtis@shelby-sheriff.org>; Mayfield, Charlotte <charlotte.mayfield@shelbycountytn.gov> 
Cc: Mack, Katy <Katy.Mack@shelby-sheriff.org>; Maxwell, Judson <Judson.Maxwell@shelby-sheriff.org> 
Subject: Single Source Approval - $261,384.00 - Lenco Armored Vehicles - Sheriff 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
This meets the Single Source criteria = the best source, per department parameters/needs = Approved. 
 
                Vendor:                             Lenco Armored Vehicles    

                Amount:                            $261,384.00 

                Service:                             To purchase a bearcat armored vehicle  
 
Per Purchasing Policy, we will need the Mayor’s approval and the approval of the Board of Commissioner’s when $50k or 
more. Charlotte will prepare a memo for the Mayor’s signature. Upon receipt of the signed Mayor’s memo, please 
prepare a resolution (in SIRE) and get on the Commission’s agenda. You will need a signed resolution before Purchasing 
can process/sign your PO.  
 
Please route to Purchasing your paper requisition, attaching this Purchasing approval email and your supporting 
documents, signed Mayor’s memo, and finally, signed resolution.  
 



As a reminder, please be sure that you confirm that the vendor is registered; has an active vendor number, and current 
EOC number (M/WBE, LOSB if applicable). 
 
Thanks, 

 
Janice A. Holmes, MSA, PHR, SHRM-CP 
Administrator of Purchasing 
160 North Main Suite 900 
Memphis, TN 38103 
(901)222-2252 – office (901) 222-2064 – fax 
Janice.Holmes2@shelbycountytn.gov 
 

From: Curtis, Shirley <Shirley.Curtis@shelby-sheriff.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 4, 2018 4:01 PM 
To: Holmes, Janice <Janice.Holmes2@shelbycountytn.gov> 
Cc: Mack, Katy <Katy.Mack@shelby-sheriff.org>; Maxwell, Judson <Judson.Maxwell@shelby-sheriff.org> 
Subject: Request for Single Source Approval - BearCat Armored Vehicle 
 
Good afternoon Janice, 
 
On Monday, December 3, 2018 the County Commission approved a grant from the Federal Emergency Management 
Agency for the Sheriff’s Office to purchase Port Security Equipment.  The Sheriff’s Office is requesting a “Single Source” 
approval to purchase a Bearcat from Lenco Armored Vehicles.  Lenco is the sole Source for the Lenco BearCat or equal as 
stated in their attached e-mail.  Also, please see the attached Justification and comparison showing why the Lenco 
BearCat best meets the needs of the SCSO (i.e. Warranty, Armor Thickness, Turning Radius, Brake Performance System 
Testing and Turrent Hatch Lifting System).   Your “Single Source” approval to purchase the BearCat from Lenco Armored 
Vehicles in the amount of $261,384.00 per attached quote is very much needed and will be appreciated.  
 
Thanks. 
 
 
Shirley Curtis, Purchasing Manager 
Shelby County Sheriff’s Office 
201 Poplar Avenue – Room 9-16 
Memphis, TN  38103 
Office:   (901) 222-5586 
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Quotation 16018A
Quotation Date: December 4, 2018

10 Betnr Industrial Drive – Pittsfield, MA 01201 Lenco Tax ID#: 04-2719777
PH (413) 443-7359 – FAX (413) 445-7865

Cust #: SHLTN F.O.B.:  Memphis, TN
Ship Via:  Common Carrier

Shelby County Sheriff's Office     Payment Terms: Net 30 Days
999 Dovecrest Rd.            Estimated Completion:
Memphis, TN 38134

Item: Product # Commercial Net Price
Lenco BearCat (4WD, Rotating Hatch; Counter Balanced) BC55003 $209,255.79 $198,793.00
V10 Gasoline Engine is Standard
NIJ IV & Multi-hit .50 CAL BMG Armor Protection
Options:
22.5" Tire and Wheel Upgrade (G2 only) BCTWU 9,263.16 8,800.00
Radiation Detection Package BCRAD 5,289.47 5,025.00
Explosive Gas Detection System BCDRG 5,289.47 5,025.00
Back up Camera System with Monitor BCBU 2,417.89 2,297.00
Intercom System; (For Monitoring Outside Ambient Noise) BCINT 3,022.11 2,871.00
AC-DC Power Inverter 2,000 Watt with Battery Charge Feature BCINV2000 5,728.42 5,442.00
Rear A/C-Heating System: Auxiliary High Capacity (Ceiling Mounted) BCHAC 3,128.42 2,972.00
Rear A/C High Capacity Upgrade (requires BCHAC adds evaporator and compressor) BCHACUP 4,029.47 3,828.00
Hydraulic Ram Upgrade wFront Mounted Receiver with Ram Post and Plate BCHYDRAM 13,135.79 12,479.00
Rear Tow Hitch Receiver BCRTOWR 1,057.89 1,005.00
Electric Power Winch (Bumper or Modular) BCWNCH 5,940.00 5,643.00
Roof Mounted Remote Control Spot Light LED (1)  BCSLLED 1,477.89 1,404.00

Net Savings $13,451.77 $269,035.77 $255,584.00
$5,800.00

$261,384.00

Specifications Subject to Change PROPRIETARY

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL – The above prices are satisfactory and are hereby 
accepted.  You are authorized to do the work as specified.  Payment will be made as outlined 
above.
Authorized
Signature: _____________________________________________

Authorized
Signature: 

Please sign and return

Terms and Conditions:  1) Transfer of Vehicle Certificate of Origin to New Owner Done Upon Receipt of Payment in Full. 2) Lenco Does Not Collect Tax or 
Register Vehicles with DMV.  3) Cooperative Purchasing available under Lenco's GSA Contract# GS-07F-169DA (Schedule 84) or the 1122 Program. 4) 
Acceptance of this Quotation or entering into a purchase agreement with Lenco, the purchaser agrees to Lenco's full Terms and Conditions of Sale, available upon request.

52 weeks ARO (Est.)

WARNING:  Information Subject to Export Control Laws
The technical data in this document is restricted by the Arms Export Control Act (Title 22, U.S.C., Sec 2751, et seq.) or the Export Administration Act of 1979, as 
amended, Title 50, U.S.C., App. 2401 et seq. and which may not be exported, released or disclosed to non-U.S. persons (i.e. persons who are not U.S. citizens or lawful 
permanent residents [“green card” holders]) inside or outside the United States, without first obtaining an export license. Violations of these export laws are subject 
to severe civil, criminal and administrative penalties.
THE WRITTEN APPROVAL OF THE DIRECTORATE OF US DEFENSE TRADE CONTROLS AND LENCO INDUSTRIES, INC.  MUST BE OBTAINED BEFORE RESELLING, TRANSFERRING, 
TRANSSHIPING, OR DISPOSING OF A DEFENSE ARTICLE TO ANY END USER, END USE OR DESTINATION OTHER THAN AS STATED ON THIS LENCO QUOTE OR THE SHIPPER’S EXPORT 
DECLARATION IN CASES WHERE AN EXEMPTION IS CLAIMED UNDER THIS SUBCHAPTER ITAR 123.9(A).
WE ARE PLEASED TO SUBMIT THE ABOVE QUOTATION FOR YOUR CONSIDERATION.  SHOULD YOU PLACE AN ORDER, BE ASSURED IT WILL 
RECEIVE OUR PROMPT ATTENTION.  THIS QUOTATION IS VALID FOR 30 DAYS.  THEREAFTER, IT IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE WITHOUT NOTICE.

Inspection & Acceptance: At Lenco's Facility, Pittsfield, MA

Thank You

LENCO INDUSTRIES, INC.

James J. Massery
James J. Massery

Shipping and Handling, FOB Memphis, TN
 Total Cost of (1) Lenco BearCat FOB Memphis, TN
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